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October 15, 1999

Walter Gossett Proposal

County Coordinator Emergency Shelters
Nassau County Board of Commissioners

P.O.Box 1010

Fernandina Beach, FL 32035

Re: Accessibility Consultant

Dear Walter:

Pursuant to our discussion at the Courthouse with Michael Mullin and Daniel Salmon, 1 am
proposing the following fees to perform Accessibility Surveys, in order for Nassau County fo be
compliant with The Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, and The 1997 Florida Accessibility
Code in respect to the following projects.

The surveys are to be performed on the following projects, with consultant fees for each, so a
Purchase Order may be issued to Jarzyna & Associates Architects, P.A.:

1. Yulee Elementary School $820.00
a. Initial Site Visit $150.00
b. Accessibility Report 500.00
c. ADA Implementation Site Visit 170.00
2. Hilliard Midde/Senior School $970.00
a. Initial Site Visit $150.00
b. Accessibility Report 650.00
c. ADA Implementation Site Visit 170.00
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3. Hilliard Elementary School $970.00
a. Initial Site Visit S $150.00
b. Accessibility Report 650.00
c. ADA Implemertation Site Visit 170.00
4.  West Nassau School $970.00
a. Initial Site Visit $150.00
b. Accessibility Report 650.00
c. ADA Implementation Site Visit 170.00
5.  Callahan Middle School $970.00
a. Initial Site Visit $150.00
b. Accessibility Report 650.00
c. ADA Implementation Site Visit 170.00
In addition, consultation, contract administration, and field supervision during construction shall be
provided on an hourly basis of $85.00 per hour; these site visits shall be performed as requested

by Daniel Salmon. At this time, an estimated cost for these services is $2,125.00.

The Architect shall request payment as each phase is completed with payment due within 30 days.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call 321-4242. If you are in agreement with the
fees quoted, please respond in writing indicating the purchase order number.

Architect

ADV/lim




